From: Gordon Macqueen _

Sent: 09 October 2017 13:41

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Cc: Anthony Stoll; Jayne Mitchell; Penny Jones;_ kate Morris;
Elizabeth Messecar; Margaret Richardson

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/5107/P

Attachments: M3D1C63.D0C

Dear Oluwaseyi Enirayetan,

Re Flat A, 5 Mornington Terrace, NW1

With apologies for the delay our comments are as follows:

oK

Of'the 2 proposals for renewing the basement’s 2 front windows we have no objection to the proposal that
has the fewest panes per window sash, i.e. we think the windows that look simpler are better because they
match the simple windows above which we believe are the original pattern.

Materials should be timber and glass.

To get the thermal and acoustic advantages of double glazing there are double-glazing units available that
are approximately 10mm thick that fit within traditionally sized timber sash windows to match the
original. Quite a few properties in neighbouring streets in the Conservation Area have benefitted from
new (or modified existing) windows with this type of glazing.

We hope this is helpful.

Gordon Macqueen
Margaret Richardson & Gordon Macqueen, Co-Chairs of Camden Town CAAC

Oluwaseyi Enirayetan

On 26 Sep 2017, at 11:29, Enirayctan, Oluwascy_

wrote:

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2017/5107/P
Y455204

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more

1



useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.



